J. C. WILLIAMSON
GEOLOGIST - OIL INVESTMENT
1404 \Via{J; TONER (R O. BOX 1445
PHONE 4-8850
MIDLAND, TEXAS
; SRS RY

e e ate
1.;..11( 0 I U PFS |

October 26, 195h4

Mr. W. B. Macey

Secretary - Director

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

As directed in your letter of October 22, 195L, I am inclosing
two additional copies of my letter to you dated October 13,
1954, to be used as a formal anplication.

Yours very t A !
LA e,
/J./C. WILLIAMSON

JCW:DA
Inclosures: >



October 13, 1551

Mr. w. B. Macey

New Hexico (il ~onservation Unit
Box 871

Santa ¥Ye, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

1 wish to drill a Devonian test on the %“ast LO acres of the South 63 acres
of Section 1L, T-13-S, B-38-7, Lea County, New isexico. There has been on
this 63 acre-lease a deep test drilled against the west side, but there

is a LO-acre tract left in this 63 acres that has not beer drilled on. The
deep test was dry.

I wish to make this a lO-acre location unit and I wish to put the well

165 feet from the North line of the LO and 165 fect from the East line of

the 40, or 165 feet from the kast line of the secti-n, and 1155 feet from

the South line of the Section. It is my understanding that [ have to have
special permission to do this ana after talking to ir. Pete Porter, of

Hobbs, he tells me that . might get a hearing on this matter on November 17th.

My reasons for wanting to drill this unorthodox location is that a fault runs
North-South alony the west edge of the Bronco Field and to insure the locat.on
from getting entangled in this fault zone, I wish to pull it as far Tast as
possible and still have a LO-acre production unit.

I would greatly appreciate hearing from you on this matter. I am sending
the filled-out application to sir. Pete Forter with a copy of tnis letter
to you.

Theank you very much for sour consideration.

Yours w »
. C. WILLIAMS M
JCWeT A
ret Mr. Pete Porter

New Mexico Uil tonservation Comn,
Zohbs, Yew sexico

cc: dr. Jd. &. Si-mons
Box SL&
Lovington, Hew :exico



